

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: Jason Lorenz <jlorenz@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 9:28 PM
Subject: PRESS RELEASE: Emergency Manager Statement Re: Pipeline Proposal Rejection
Attachments: EM Statement on Pipeline Proposal Rejection.pdf

For Immediate Release

Emergency Manager Darnell Earley Statement on City Council's Rejection of Pipeline Sale Proposal

Flint, Michigan – May 19, 2014 – Flint Emergency Manager Darnell Earley has released the following statement in regard to the Flint City Council's 7-2 rejection of the sale of the 9 mile segment of pipeline sought by the Genesee County Drain Commissioner:

"I look forward to seeing the City Council's alternative proposal for the sale of this asset, as required by Public Act 436, which will net the city \$3.9 million or more for an asset which is no longer necessary to the City of Flint but which gives the city more options in managing its \$12.9 million deficit. "

-Darnell Earley, ICMA-CM, MPA

Emergency Manager,

City of Flint

–END–

**-Jason Lorenz
Public Information Officer**

City of Flint
(810) 237-2039
jlorenz@cityofflint.com